

2021 Sciences Internship List

This list includes internship and volunteer opportunities for Summer 2021. Search multiple categories to find relevant opportunities. For example, a research opportunity could be listed under 'Environment' but not 'Research'.

[Agriculture/Plant/Forestry](#)

[Animal](#)

[Chemistry/Biochemistry](#)

[Disability](#)

[Environment](#)

[Health – Camps](#)

[Health – Hospitals and Medical](#)

[Industry](#)

[International](#)

[Math/Physics](#)

[Minority](#)

[Nursing](#)

[Nutrition/Food Science](#)

[Pharmacy](#)

[Physical Therapy](#)

[Pre-Dental](#)

[Pre-Med](#)

Public Policy/Government

Research

Science Writing

Teaching/Leadership

Volunteer/Non-Profit

Agricultural/Plant/Forestry

Agricultural and Natural Resources Policy Internship Program

<http://anrp.tamu.edu/home/internships/>

Agro Engineering Inc.

<http://www.agro.com/careeropportunities.html>

American Farmland Trust

<https://www.farmland.org/careers>

American Forests

<http://www.americanforests.org/discover-american-forests/careers/>

Disney Professional Internships (Sciences, Horticulture, Zoology)

<http://profinterns.disneycareers.com/en/students-recent-grads/operations/sciences-horticulture-zoology/>

Association of Zoos and Aquariums

<http://www.aza.org/careers-zoos-aquariums/>

<http://www.aza.org/joblistings/>

Cargill

<http://www.cargill.com/careers/global-careers/cargill-careers-us/university-recruiting/internships/index.jsp>

<http://www.cargill.com/careers/global-careers/cargill-careers-us/university-recruiting/internships/search-internships/index.jsp>

Cornell University, Department of Food Science (Not accepting applications for summer 2021)

<http://foodscience.cornell.edu/cals/foodsci/academics/fsscholars/index.cfm>

Michael Fields Agricultural Institute (No position available)

<http://michaelfields.org/category/internships-and-jobs/>

Monsanto

<https://monsanto.com/careers/student-opportunities/>

Samuel Roberts Noble Foundation

<http://www.noble.org/summer-scholar/>

Smithsonian National Zoological Park

Horticulture: <https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships/horticulture-internship>

Society of Wood Science Technology

<http://www.swst.org/careers/>

State Parks and Public Lands

http://www.maine.gov/dacf/parks/get_involved/conservation_corps/index.shtml

<http://www.maine.gov/dacf/about/employment/index.shtml>

The Garden Conservancy

<https://www.gardenconservancy.org/about/work-with-us>

Scholarships: <https://www.gcamerica.org/scholarships>

The National Fund for the United States Botanic Garden

<http://www.nfusbg.org/>

Turpentine Creek Wildlife Refuge

<http://www.turpentinecreek.org/support-us/internship-program/>

University of Delaware (not accepting applicants for 2021)

<http://ag.udel.edu/udbg/education/internships.html>

USDA Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS)

<http://www.fas.usda.gov/programs>

USDA Agricultural Research Service

<http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=CAREERS>

USDA International Agricultural Internship Program

<http://www.fas.usda.gov/programs/search>

USDA Office of Human Resources Management

<http://www.dm.usda.gov/employ/student/index.htm>

Vermont EPSCoR – RACC (2021 is not available yet)

Climate change internship:

<http://epscor.w3.uvm.edu/2/node/111>

Weyerhaeuser

<https://weyerhaeuser.taleo.net/careersection/10000/moresearch.ftl?lang=en>

<http://www.weyerhaeuser.com/careers/>

Animal

American Veterinary Medical Association

<https://www.avma.org/ProfessionalDevelopment/Pages/default.aspx>

<https://www.avma.org/professionaldevelopment/education/pages/default.aspx>

<https://www.avma.org/ProfessionalDevelopment/Education/Pages/Veterinary-Internships.aspx>

<https://www.avma.org/ProfessionalDevelopment/Career/VCC/Pages/vcc-student-externships-special-interests.aspx>

Pre-Veterinary Medicine Co-op/Internships, Rochester Institute of Technology

<http://people.rit.edu/gtfsbi/Symp/vetag.htm> (The page is slow to load)

<http://people.rit.edu/%7Egtfsbi/Symp/vetag.htm>

Veterinary Career Network

<http://www.veterinarycareernetwork.com/>

Sea World Parks & Entertainment

<https://seaworld.org/en/Career-Resources>

<https://seaworld.org/en/career-resources/zoological-internships>

Association of Zoos and Aquariums

<http://www.aza.org/careers-zoos-aquariums/>

<http://www.aza.org/joblistings/>

Best Friends Animal Society

<http://bestfriends.org/Get-Involved/Volunteer/Internships/>

<http://bestfriends.org/Get-Involved/Volunteer/>

Black Pine Animal Sanctuary

<https://www.bpsanctuary.org/help/volunteer/>

<https://www.bpsanctuary.org/help/internship-opportunities/>

Chincoteague National Wildlife Refuge

<https://www.fws.gov/humancapital/Pathways.cfm>

Cornell University College of Vet Med (for veterinary students)

<https://www.vet.cornell.edu/education/other-educational-opportunities/summer-dairy-institute>

<https://www.vet.cornell.edu/education/residencies-internships>

<https://www2.vet.cornell.edu/education/externships>

Equest

<https://www.equest.org/internships/>

Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary

http://floridakeys.noaa.gov/volunteer_opportunities/welcome.html

International Exotic Animal Sanctuary (Now known as The Wild Animal Sanctuary)

<https://www.wildanimalsanctuarytexas.org/intern>

Island Dolphin Care

<https://islanddolphinscare.org/educational-resources/internships-practicums/>

Marathon Wild Bird Center

<http://marathonwildbirdcenter.org>

<http://marathonwildbirdcenter.org/volunteer/>

Mount Desert Island Biological Laboratory

<https://mdibl.org/education/hs-undergrad/undergraduate-applications/>

<https://mdibl.org/education/grad-postgrad/>

Peace River Refuge & Ranch

<http://forestanimalrescue.org/volunteer/animal-care-internships/>

Progressive Animal Welfare Society (PAWS)

<https://www.paws.org/about/careers/internships-externships/>

San Antonio Zoo

<https://sazoo.org/get-involved/careers/>

<https://sazoo.org/get-involved/internships/>

Sanderson Farms

<https://sandersonfarms.com/corporate/careers/student-opportunities/>

SeaWorld Adventure Camps

<http://seaworld.org/en/career-resources/>

Smithsonian National Zoological Park

<https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships>

Southeast Louisiana National Wildlife Refuges

<https://www.fws.gov/southeast/work-with-us/internships/>

The Houston Zoo

<http://www.houstonzoo.org/volunteer/>

<http://www.houstonzoo.org/internship/>

<http://www.houstonzoo.org/careers/>

The School for Field Studies

<https://fieldstudies.org/careers/internships/>

Turpentine Creek Wildlife Refuge

<http://www.turpentinecreek.org/support-us/internship-program/>

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service: Student Programs

<http://www.fws.gov/volunteers/>

<http://www.fws.gov/humancapital/Pathways.cfm>

http://www.fws.gov/humancapital/HR/exc_svc_opp.html

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Patuxent Research Refuge

<http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/educatnl/>

www.pwrc.usgs.gov/BPP/v4/Research2.cfm

USDA Food Safety and Inspection Service

<http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/careers/opportunities-and-types-of-jobs/fellowships-and-internships>

Wildlife Rescue & Rehabilitation

<http://wildlife-rescue.org/internships/>

Wolf Hollow Wildlife Rehabilitation Center

<http://wolfhollowwildlife.org/index.php/education/internships/>

Chemistry/Biochemistry

American Chemical Society Internship

<http://getexperience.acs.org/>

American Chemical Society International REU Program

<http://www.acs.org/content/acs/en/education/students/college/experienceopp/scischolars/sci-scholars-internship-listing.html>

Amgen Scholars Summer REU

<http://www.washington.edu/research/urp/amgen/>

Apex Life Sciences

<https://www.apexsystems.com/apex-careers/internship-program>

Baylor College of Medicine

<https://www.bcm.edu/about-us/leadership/office-of-the-president/administrative-fellowship-program>

Cal State-Fullerton Chemistry REU

<http://www.fullerton.edu/research/>

http://www.fullerton.edu/research/student_resources/undergraduate.php

Graduate level: http://www.fullerton.edu/research/student_resources/graduate.php

Caltech, Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowships

http://sfp.caltech.edu/programs/surf/application_information

Cyclotron Institute REU Program, TAMU

<http://cyclotron.tamu.edu/reu-archive/>

Frontiers in the Chemistry of Materials, UT

<https://fits.cm.utexas.edu>

Monsanto

<https://monsanto.com/careers/student-opportunities/>

National Science Foundation Internship/PMF Program

<http://www.nsf.gov/careers/careertypes/pathways.jsp>

http://www.nsf.gov/about/career_opps/

National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), SURF

- SURF, Engineering Laboratory:
 - <http://www.nist.gov/surfboulder/index.cfm>
 - <http://www.nist.gov/surfgaithersburg/app.cfm>
- SURF, Physical Measurement Laboratory:
 - <http://www.nist.gov/pml/surf/index.cfm>
 - <http://www.nist.gov/surfgaithersburg/app.cfm>
 - Research: <http://www.nist.gov/pml/resopp/index.cfm>
- SURF Neutron Research: http://www.nist.gov/mml/mml_surf.cfm

Penn State, Department of Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering

Toshiba-Westinghouse Undergraduate Fellows Program

<https://www.nuce.psu.edu/twfp/>

<https://career.engr.psu.edu/students/undergraduate/intern-coop/contacts.aspx>

Samuel Roberts Noble Foundation

<http://www.noble.org/summer-scholar/>

Society of Wood Science Technology

<http://www.swst.org/careers/>

TAMU Biochemistry REU Program

<http://biochemistry.tamu.edu/academics/summer-undergraduate-research-in-biochemistry/>

<http://biochemistry.tamu.edu/?ch=reu&sec=reu>

TAMU Department of Chemistry

<https://www.chem.tamu.edu/reu/>

University of Iowa Carver College of Medicine

<https://medicine.uiowa.edu/biochemistry/education/undergraduate-program>

University of Texas MD Anderson SURP

<http://www.mdanderson.org/education-and-research/education-and-training/schools-and-programs/summer-science-programs/summer-undergraduate-research-program/index.html>

UT Southwestern Medical Center Quantitative and Physical Sciences (QP)-SURF Program

<http://www.utsouthwestern.edu/education/graduate-school/programs/non-degree-programs/qp-surf.html>

Disability

AccessSTEM

http://www.washington.edu/doi/Stem/team_app.html

Basin Resilience to Extreme Events (BREE) Program

<http://epscor.w3.uvm.edu/2/node/111>

www.uvm.edu/epscor/undergrad

Camp Summit

<https://www.campsummittx.org/join>

Entry Point, AAAS

<https://www.aaas.org/careers/internship-opportunities>

NASA Intern Program

<https://intern.nasa.gov/>

Smithsonian

<https://www.smithsonianofi.com/internship-opportunities/>

Workforce Recruitment Program (WRP)

<https://wrp.gov/AboutPre.do#Students>

Environment

Basin Resilience to Extreme Events (BREE) Program

<http://epscor.w3.uvm.edu/2/node/111>

www.uvm.edu/epscor/undergrad

Cedar Creek Ecosystem Science Reserve

<http://www.cedarcreek.umn.edu/about/employment>

Center for Environmental Research and Conservation

<http://eices.columbia.edu/>

City of Houston

http://www.houstontx.gov/police/vip/vip_intern.htm

<http://www.houstontx.gov/parks/parksites/lakehoustonpark.html>

Environmental health: <http://www.houstontx.gov/health/Internship/>

Clean Water Action

<http://www.cleanwateraction.org/jobs>

Conservation Law Foundation

<http://www.clf.org/about-clf/employment-opportunities/>

Entry Point, AAAS

<https://www.aaas.org/careers/internship-opportunities>

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

<http://www.epa.gov/careers/>

Environmental Protection Agency (Environmental Justice)

<http://www2.epa.gov/careers/student-internships>

Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary

http://floridakeys.noaa.gov/volunteer_opportunities/welcome.html

Green Corps

<http://www.greencorps.org/job.html>

IAESTE United States

<http://www.iaesteunitedstates.org/intl.html>

<http://www.iaesteunitedstates.org/usa.html>

Maine Conservation Corps

http://www.maine.gov/dacf/parks/get_involved/conservation_corps/volunteer_opportunities_events.shtml

http://www.maine.gov/dacf/parks/get_involved/employment_opportunities.shtml

Mount Desert Island Biological Laboratory

Undergraduate: <https://mdibl.org/education/hs-undergrad/undergraduate-applications/>

Graduate: <https://mdibl.org/education/grad-postgrad/>

National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), Center for Neutron Research, SURF Program

http://www.nist.gov/mml/mml_surf.cfm

Orientation internship at College of Charleston

<http://orientation.cofc.edu/orientation-internship/index.php>

Savannah River Site Educational Outreach Programs

<https://www.srs.gov/general/outreach/edoutrch/index.htm>

Smithsonian National Zoological Park

Horticulture: <https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships/horticulture-internship>

Forest Ecology: <https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships/forest-ecology-internship>

<https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships>

The School for Field Studies

<http://www.fieldstudies.org/careers/internships>

Student Conservation Association

<http://www.thesca.org/serve/young-adult-programs>

<http://www.thesca.org/serve/internships>

Restless Development

<http://www.restlessdevelopment.org/work-with-us>

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, The Mickey Leland Environmental Internship Program

<https://www.tceq.texas.gov/jobs/mickeyleland>

Texas Parks and Wildlife

http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/business/jobs/summer_internships/program_info.phtml

University of Delaware

<http://www.udel.edu/research/students/studentfunding.html?panel=2#examples>

<http://ag.udel.edu/udbg/education/internships.html>

USDA

<https://www.dm.usda.gov/employ/sip/index.htm>

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Edwin B. Forsythe National Wildlife Refuge, NJ

http://www.fws.gov/refuge/Edwin_B_Forsythe/what_we_do/get_involved.html

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Southeast Louisiana National Wildlife Refuges

http://www.fws.gov/southeastlouisiana/vol_intern.html

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service: Student Programs

<http://www.fws.gov/volunteers/>

<http://www.fws.gov/humancapital/Pathways.cfm>

http://www.fws.gov/humancapital/HR/exc_svc_opp.html

USGA Green Section Summer Internship Program

<http://www.usga.org/jobs/internships/Internships/>

U.S. Department of Energy

<http://energy.gov/jobs/services/students-recent-graduates>

<http://energy.gov/student-programs-and-internships>

UT Environmental Science Institute

<http://www.esi.utexas.edu/education/summer-research-experience-for-undergraduates-reu/>

Vermont EPSCoR – RACC

Climate change internship:

<http://epscor.w3.uvm.edu/2/node/111>

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

<http://www.whoi.edu/page.do?pid=36375>

Yellowstone National Park

<https://home.nps.gov/hdp/jobs/index.htm>

<http://www.yellowstonenationalparklodges.com/careers/>

Xanterra Parks and Resorts

<https://www.xanterra.com/careers/>

Health - Camps

Camp Alpie

<http://www.campalpie.org/>

<https://www.campalpie.org/staffapplication>

Camp Bluebonnet

<http://www.childrensdiabetescamp.org/>

Driscoll Children's Hospital

<http://www.driscollchildrens.org/giving/volunteer/volunteering>

Camp for All

<http://campforall.org/volunteer>

Camp John Marc

<http://www.campjohnmarc.org/get-involved/>

Camp Olympia

<http://www.campolympia.com/become-a-counselor/>

<https://olympia.campintouch.com/ui/forms/application/staff/App>

Camp Summit

<https://www.campsummittx.org/join>

Children's Association for Maximum Potential

<http://campcamp.org/volunteer-staff>

Marbridge

<https://www.marbridge.org/careers/>

Periwinkle Foundation

<http://periwinklefoundation.org/get-involved/volunteer/>

Texas Lions Camp

<http://www.lionscamp.com/index.html>

YMCA Camp Grady Spruce

http://www.ymcadallas.org/locations/camp_grady_spruce/employment/

<http://campgradyspruce.org/jobs/seasonal/>

Health - Hospitals and Medical

American Chemical Society Internships

<http://getexperience.acs.org/>

American Chemical Society International REU Program

<http://www.acs.org/content/acs/en/education/students/college/experienceopp/scischolars/sci-scholars-internship-listing.html>

AAHE: American Association for Health Education

<http://www.aahperd.org/>

<https://www.shapeamerica.org/career/internships-2.aspx>

<https://www.shapeamerica.org/career/career-student-center.aspx>

American Public Health Association

<http://www.apha.org/professional-development/apha-internships-and-fellowships>

American Cancer Society

<http://www.cancer.org/Involved/Volunteer/index>

<http://www.cancer.org/aboutus/employmentopportunities/index>

Association of Public Health Laboratories

<http://www.aphl.org/mycareer/fellowships/pages/default.aspx>

Bridge Breast Network (Helping others with Breast Cancer)

<http://www.bridgebreast.org/get-involved/volunteer/>

Center for the Science in the Public Interest

Public Interest Internship Program:

<http://www.cspinet.org/about/jobs/200801042.html>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention - Collegiate Leaders in Environmental Health

<http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/cleh/application.htm>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention – Public Health Training Fellowships

<http://www.cdc.gov/Fellowships/>

<http://www.cdc.gov/Fellowships/StudentInternships.html>

The Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia

<http://www.chop.edu/search?fulltext=internships>

<http://www.research.chop.edu/careers/current-openings-research>

City of Houston

Environmental health: <http://www.houstontx.gov/health/Internship/>

Cooper Institute

<http://www.cooperinstitute.org/employment/volunteer/index.cfm>

Courier of the Frontier Nursing Service (Suspended until further notice)

<https://portal.frontier.edu/web/fnu/courier-program>

Driscoll Children's Hospital

<http://www.driscollchildrens.org/giving/volunteer/volunteering>

GlaxoSmithKline

<https://www.gsk.com/en-gb/careers/apprentices-students-and-graduates/work-experience-placements-and-internships/>

The Hertog Global Strategy Initiative: Summer 2016 Program

<http://sps.columbia.edu/summer/calendars>

Indian Health Service Externship

<https://www.ihs.gov/scholarship/ihsexternprogram/>

International Service Learning - Health

https://islonline.org/programs/program_global_health/

Mary Ann Lunsford Student Summer Externship

<https://med.uth.edu/admissions/summer-programs-for-pre-meds/>

UT Health McGovern Medical School

<https://med.uth.edu/internalmedicine/cardiovascular-medicine/education/mary-ann-lunsford-summer-externship-pre-medical-students/apply-now/>

Migrant Health Promotion

<http://mhpsalud.org/get-involved/>

<http://mhpsalud.org/get-involved/job-postings/>

MML/NCNR Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship Program

<http://www.nist.gov/mml/opportunities.cfm>

National Institutes of Health

<http://irp.nih.gov/careers>

<http://irp.nih.gov/research-training>

National Institutes of Health Short Term Education Program

For Underrepresented Persons (STEP-UP)

<https://stepup.niddk.nih.gov/default.aspx>

National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

<https://www.ninds.nih.gov/Funding/Training-Career-Awards/Summer-Internships>

Parkland Health and Hospital System

http://www.parklandhospital.com/patients_visitors/student_programs/conrad.html

Restless Development

<https://restlessdevelopment.org/opportunities/>

Schools of Public Health Application Service

<http://sophas.org/program-finder/>

Summer Medical and Dental Education Program

<http://www.smdep.org/get-involved/volunteer/>

<http://www.shpep.org/apply-to-shpep/>

Texas A&M Health Science Center - Summer Undergraduate Research Program

<http://medicine.tamhsc.edu/srp/index.html>

Texas Children's Hospital

Internships:

- <http://www.texaschildrens.org/health-professionals/fellowships-and-residencies/nutrition-internship-or-fellowship>
- <https://www.texaschildrens.org/health-professionals/fellowships-and-residencies/summer-internship-program>

Fellowships: <http://www.texaschildrens.org/health-professionals/fellowships-and-residencies>

UC Davis Health System Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine

http://www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/pathology/education/edmondson_research_fellowship/

http://www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/pathology/education/edmondson_research_fellowship/Application.html

University of Kansas Hospital

Volunteering:

<https://www.kansashealthsystem.com/giving/get-involved/volunteer>

University of Arizona Health Science Center

<https://crh.arizona.edu/programs/internships>

The University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center

Volunteer: <http://www.mdanderson.org/how-you-can-help/index.html>

Internship: <http://www.mdanderson.org/education-and-research/departments-programs-and-labs/programs-centers-institutes/integrative-medicine-program/education/index.html>

U.S. Department of Health Human Services home page

<https://www.hhs.gov/about/careers/pathways/internship-opportunities-students/index.html>

<http://www.hhs.gov/careers/index.html>

Volunteer Center of North Texas

<https://www.voly.org/>

Volunteer Houston

<http://www.volunteerhouston.org/>

Weyerhaeuser

<https://weyerhaeuser.taleo.net/careersection/10000/moresearch.ftl?lang=en>

<http://www.weyerhaeuser.com/careers/>

Industry

Cargill

<http://www.cargill.com/careers/search-apply/>

Colgate-Palmolive

<https://jobs.colgate.com/key/summer-internship.html>

Genencor

<https://careers.dupont.com/jobsearch/?country=USA#Industrial~Biosciences|All~Job~Categories|All~Job~Locations|1|1|1|t-ASC|1>

Genentech

http://www.gene.com/gene/careers/interns_coops.html

<http://www.gene.com/careers/find-a-job?type=Internship>

Lilly (Click on Search openings and Intern under Type of Employment)

https://careers.lilly.com/?utm_source=lilly.com&utm_campaign=Corporate_Site&utm_medium=referral

Marathon

http://careers.marathonoil.com/?utm_source=careersite&utm_campaign=careersitesearch

Merck

<https://jobs.merck.com/us/en/search-results?keywords=FTP2020>

Monsanto

<http://www.monsanto.com/careers/pages/student-opportunities.aspx>

<https://monsanto.com/careers/>

Orkin

<http://careers.orkin.com/>

Pfizer

<https://careers.pfizer.com/en>

Procter & Gamble

<http://us.pgcareers.com/students/internships-co-ops/>

http://www.pg.com/en_US/careers/index.shtml

Weyerhaeuser

<https://www.weyerhaeuser.com/careers/who-we-need/>

<https://weyerhaeuser.taleo.net/careersection/10040/moresearch.ftl?lang=en>

International

UR Affiliated Study/Intern Abroad Programs

<http://abroad.tamu.edu/Program-Types/Affiliate-Provider-Programs>

Amigos de las Americas

<https://amigosinternational.org/>

https://amigosinternational.org/volunteeropportunities/join-our-team/#full_time&health-and-safety-manager

City Internships

www.city-internships.com

Child Family Health International (fee based)

<https://www.cfhi.org/undergraduate-students>

<https://www.cfhi.org/pre-medicalpre-health-students>

<http://www.cfhi.org/web/index.php/program/viewall>

China California Heart Watch

<https://www.ccheartwatch.org/externships/>

Cross Cultural Solutions

<http://www.crossculturalsolutions.org/programs/intern-abroad.aspx>

DIS Program

<http://www.disabroad.org/study-abroad/programs/>

Doctors without Borders/Medecins Sans Frontieres

<http://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/work-us/work-office/office-internships>

<http://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/work-us-0>

EUSA

<https://www.eusainternships.org/internships/>

Global Service Corps International Health Program in Tanzania –

<http://www.globalservicecorps.org/site/for-students/>

Health for Humanity

https://h4h.ca/?page_id=394

Healthcare Volunteer (no fee)

<http://healthcarevolunteer.com/volunteers/ourvolunteeringprojects.php>

Humanity in Action Fellowship program

<http://www.humanityinaction.org/programs>

<http://www.humanityinaction.org/apply/usa>

IAESTE United States

<http://www.iaesteunitedstates.org/intl.html>

<http://www.iaesteunitedstates.org/usa.html>

IES Abroad

<http://www.iesabroad.org/study-abroad/internships>

IES London & Oxford Health Practice & Policy Program

https://www.iesabroad.org/IES/Programs/England/London/Health_Studies/londonOxfordHealth_Studies.html

Intern Abroad

<http://www.internabroad.com/search.cfm>

International Medical Corps

<https://careers.internationalmedicalcorps.org/>

International Medical Volunteers Association –

<http://www.imva.org/Pages/volufm.htm>

JET Programme

<http://jetprogramme.org/en/howto/>

The MSC L.T. Jordan Institute for International Awareness

<http://ltjordan.tamu.edu/ilap/>

Oxfam Americas

<http://www.oxfamamerica.org/explore/inside-oxfam-america/careers/available-positions/>

<http://www.oxfamamerica.org/whoweare/jobs#interns-and-volunteers>

<http://www.oxfamamerica.org/take-action/volunteer/>

School of Field Studies

<http://www.fieldstudies.org/admissions/apply>

Study Abroad

<http://www.studyabroad.com/programs/Internship/default.aspx>

TAMU Study Abroad Program

<http://studyabroad.tamu.edu/Getting-Started/Apply>

The World in One Semester

<https://globalsemesters.com/programs/cyprus/>

Unite for Sight Global Impact Corps/Global Impact Fellows –

<http://www.uniteforsight.org/volunteer-abroad>

USAID Global Health Fellows/Interns

<http://www.phi.org/focus-areas/?program=global-health-fellows-program-ii>

<https://www.paynefellows.org/>

<https://www.opm.gov/policy-data-oversight/hiring-information/students-recent-graduates/#url=intern>

Work the World

<http://www.worktheworld.com/> (click on the internship option)

<http://www.worktheworld.com/medical-internships>

<http://www.worktheworld.com/physical-therapy-internships>

<http://www.worktheworld.com/nursing-internships>

World Federation of Public Health Associations

<http://www.wfpha.org/about-us-wfpha/internships-en>

World Health Organizations (WHO) Graduate Students

<http://www.who.int/employment/internship/en/>

USDA International Agricultural Internship Program

<http://www.fas.usda.gov/programs/search>

Math/Physics

American Museum of Natural History, Physical Sciences

<http://www.amnh.org/our-research/richard-gilder-graduate-school/academics-and-research/fellowship-and-grant-opportunities/undergraduate-fellowships>

<http://research.amnh.org/physsci/reu.html> (2015)

American Physical Society Research Internship for Women

<http://www.aps.org/programs/women/scholarships/>

Arecibo Observatory

Summer Assistantship Program

http://www.naic.edu/reu_program.html

Arizona State University MTBI Summer Research Program

<https://mtbi.asu.edu/summerprogram>

Carnegie Institution, Geophysical Laboratory

<https://www.gl.ciw.edu/>

<https://www.gl.ciw.edu/resources/employment>

Cornell University Astronomy Program

<http://www.astro.cornell.edu/research-opportunities-for-undergraduates.html>

Entry Point, AAA

<https://www.aaas.org/careers/internship-opportunities>

Goldman Sachs (analysis/finance related)

<http://www.goldmansachs.com/careers/students-and-graduates/our-programs/americas-programs/us-summer-analyst.html>

<http://www.goldmansachs.com/careers/students-and-graduates/our-programs/americas-programs/index.html>

<http://www.goldmansachs.com/careers/students-and-graduates/our-programs/index.html>

JPSM Junior Fellow Internship Program

<https://jpsm.umd.edu/academics/junior-fellows-program>

Kitt Peak National Observatory

<https://www.noao.edu/kpno/tonopps.html>

<https://recruiting2.ultipro.com/SPA1004AURA/JobBoard/9eb88b35-a884-4935-9c1e-0ce6bbf2a741/?q=&o=postedDateDesc>

Krell Institute – DOE Computational Science Graduate Fellowship Main Page

<http://www.krellinst.org/csgf/how-apply>

LIGO Summer Undergraduate Research Program

<https://www.ligo.caltech.edu/page/reu-undergraduate-internships>

Los Alamos National Laboratory

<http://www.lanl.gov/careers/career-options/student-internships/index.php>

Math for America Fellowships

<http://www.mathforamerica.org/home>

Microsoft

<https://careers.microsoft.com/careers/EN/US/CollegeInternships.aspx>

MIT Haystack Observatory

<http://www.haystack.mit.edu/edu/reu/index.html>

<http://www.haystack.mit.edu/edu/reu/info.html>

NASA Applied Physics Laboratory

<http://www.nasa.gov/offices/education/centers/johnson/student-internships/index.html#.UoaXAsSkr78>

NASA Goddard Flight Center Office of Higher Education

<http://www.nasa.gov/centers/goddard/education/internships.html#.VEqwzfnF-VM>

<https://intern.nasa.gov/>

National Aeronautics and Space Administration Undergraduate Student Research Program

<https://www.nasa.gov/careers/benefits>

National Optical Astronomy Observatory

<https://www.noao.edu/jobs.php>

NIST (National Institute of Technology) Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship

<http://www.nist.gov/surfgaithersburg/app.cfm>

NIST SURFing the Engineering Laboratory

<http://www.nist.gov/el/surf.cfm>

NIST Center for Nanoscale Science and Technology

http://www.nist.gov/cnst/cnst_surf.cfm

NIST Physical Measurement Laboratory

<http://www.nist.gov/pml/surf/index.cfm>

National Radio Astronomy Observatory

<http://science.nrao.edu/opportunities/coop.shtml>

National Science Foundation REU

http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5517&org=NSF

National Solar Observatory REU

<https://www.nso.edu/students/reu/>

Northern Arizona University Astronomy REU

<http://www.nuro.nau.edu/research.htm>

<http://www.physics.nau.edu/~reu/howto.htm>

Northwestern MRSEC REU- Materials Research Center

<http://mrsec.northwestern.edu/undergraduate-opportunities/>

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Historically Black Colleges and Universities Student Research Participation

<http://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/>

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education

<http://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/>

<http://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/undergraduates.aspx>

<https://orise.orau.gov/mlef/default.html>

Smithsonian Astrophysical Observatory Summer Intern Program

<http://hea-www.harvard.edu/REU/>

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum

<http://airandspace.si.edu/research/internships/>

Space Telescope Science Institute

<http://www.stsci.edu/institute/smo/students>

Southwest Airlines (analysis/ finance related)

Filter search results by position type: Intern and Department: Finance

<https://www.southwest.com/html/about-southwest/careers/nolimits.html?int=>

<https://www.southwest.com/html/customer-service/faqs.html?topic=internship>

University of Chicago, Materials Research Center

<https://mrsec.uchicago.edu/research/>

<https://ccrf.uchicago.edu/undergraduate-research>

<https://ccrf.uchicago.edu/undergraduate-research/summer-research>

University of Colorado Laboratory for Atmospheric & Space Physics

<http://lasp.colorado.edu/home/education/reu/>

University of Colorado-Boulder, Physics Dept.

Undergraduate: <http://www.colorado.edu/physics/academics/undergraduate-students/undergraduate-research-opportunities>

Graduate: <http://www.colorado.edu/physics/academics/graduate-students/graduate-research-opportunities>

University of Hawaii Institute for Astronomy

<http://www.ifa.hawaii.edu/reu/>

University of Washington-Seattle, Physics REU

<http://www.int.washington.edu/REU/>

U.S. Department of Energy

<http://science.energy.gov/wdts/ci/>

USDA Agricultural Research Service

<http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=CAREERS>

USDA Office of Human Resources Management

<http://www.dm.usda.gov/employ/student/index.htm>

Minority

AAAS Minority Science Writers Internship

<http://www.aaas.org/page/internship-opportunities>

<https://journalism.berkeley.edu/job/aaas-minority-science-writers-internship/>

<https://www.pathwaystoscience.org/programhub.aspx?sort=SUM-AAAS-MinorityWritersIntern>

AMGEN scholars program at Washington University in St. Louis

<http://dbbssummerresearch.wustl.edu/amgen>

Basin Resilience to Extreme Events (BREE) Program

<http://epscor.w3.uvm.edu/2/node/111>

www.uvm.edu/epscor/undergrad

Black Excel's Medical School Corner

<http://www.blackexcel.org/med-link.htm>

Baylor College of Medicine PREP

<https://www.bcm.edu/education/schools/graduate-school-of-biomedical-sciences/programs/diversity/bcm-prep>

Creighton University School of Medicine

<https://healthsciences.creighton.edu/https%3A/healthsciences.creighton.edu/hsmaca/summer-biomedical-health-disparities-research-training>

Ford Foundation Fellowship Programs

<http://sites.nationalacademies.org/pga/fordfellowships/>

Four Directions Summer Research Program

<http://fdsrp.partners.org>

GEM Internship Opportunities

<http://www.gemfellowship.org/>

<http://www.gemfellowship.org/students/gem-fellowship-program/>

Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities

National Internship Program

<http://www.hacu.net/hacu/HNIP.asp>

Indian Health Service Externship

<https://www.ihs.gov/scholarship/ihsexternprogram/>

Intramural NIAID Research Opportunities (INRO) Program

<https://www.niaid.nih.gov/about/fellowships-internships-and-training>

Morehouse School of Medicine

https://www.applyweb.com/apply/mhsum/instruct_mhsum.html

Multicultural Advertising Intern Program (slow to load)

http://www.aaaa.org/careers/maip/Pages/maip_students.aspx

MURF Undergraduate Research Fellowships

<http://sfp.caltech.edu/programs>

***National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK)
Short-term Education Program for Underrepresented Persons (STEP-UP)***

<https://stepup.niddk.nih.gov/default.aspx>

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

<https://nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/about/employment-and-internships.html>

Hollings undergraduate scholarship program:

<https://www.noaa.gov/office-education/hollings-scholarship>

EPP Undergraduate Scholarship Program: <https://www.noaa.gov/office-education/epp-msi/undergraduate-scholarship>

NOSAMS Graduate Student Internship Program

<http://www.whoi.edu/nosams/page.do?pid=40155>

Procter & Gamble (P&G)

<http://us.pgcareers.com/students/internships-co-ops/>

Quality Education for Minorities

<http://www.qem.org/qem-internships/>

Sackler School of Graduate Biomedical Sciences, Tufts University

Building Diversity in Biomedical Sciences Program (BDBS)

<http://sackler.tufts.edu/Admissions/Apply-to-Non-Degree-Programs/Building-Diversity-in-Biomedical-Sciences.aspx>

Summer Medical and Dental Education Program

<http://www.smdep.org/>

<http://www.smdep.org/get-involved/volunteer/>

United Negro College Fund Special Programs

<http://www.uncfsp.org/cms/index.cfm?page=program.view&areaid=12&contentid=872>

<https://scholarships.uncf.org/>

Undergraduate Scholarship Program National Institutes of Health
<https://www.training.nih.gov/programs/ugsp>

Nursing

American Nurses Association

<http://www.nursingworld.org/>

Child Family Health International (fee based)

<https://www.cfhi.org/undergraduate-students>

<https://www.cfhi.org/pre-medicalpre-health-students>

<http://www.cfhi.org/web/index.php/program/viewall>

Nursing Shadowing experiences at Strong and Highland hospitals

<http://www.urmc.rochester.edu/strong-memorial/about-us/giving/friends-of-strong/volunteering.aspx>

http://www.strong.rochester.edu/healthcareers/students/hs_middle_college.cfm#shadowing

Nursing Schools and Colleges

<http://www.careerprofiles.info/health-careers.html>

Work the World

<http://www.worktheworld.com/> (click on the internship option)

<http://www.worktheworld.com/medical-internships>

<http://www.worktheworld.com/nursing-internships>

Nutrition/Food Science

Center for the Science in the Public Interest

<http://www.cspinet.org/about/jobs.html>

Cornell University Department of Food Science Summer Scholar Program

<http://foodscience.cornell.edu/cals/foodsci/academics/fsscholars/fssspapplication.cfm>

Food Science and Nutrition Intern Abroad

<https://www.goabroad.com/intern-abroad/search/food-science-and-nutrition/internships-abroad-1>

Get that Gig

http://www.getthatgig.com/cat_nut_beauty.html

iTaste Program

<http://in.mondelezinternational.com/careers/itaste>

National Association of College and University Food Services

<http://www.nacufs.org/careers-internships>

National Institutes of Health Clinical Center-Dietetic Internship Program

<http://www.cc.nih.gov/nutr/internship/theinternship1.html>

The National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) MML/NCNR Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship Program

<http://www.nist.gov/mml/opportunities.cfm>

Southwest Airlines

<https://www.southwest.com/html/customer-service/faqs.html?topic=internship>

<https://interns-southwest.icims.com/jobs/intro?hashed=->

[435768595&mobile=false&width=958&height=500&bga=true&needsRedirect=false&jan1offset=-360&jun1offset=-300](https://interns-southwest.icims.com/jobs/intro?hashed=-435768595&mobile=false&width=958&height=500&bga=true&needsRedirect=false&jan1offset=-360&jun1offset=-300)

Tufts University (School of Nutrition and Science)

<https://nutrition.tufts.edu/students/career-services/opportunities>

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

<http://www.dieteticinternship.va.gov/index.asp>

Weyerhaeuser

<https://www.weyerhaeuser.com/careers/>

<https://weyerhaeuser.taleo.net/careersection/10040/moresearch.ftl?lang=en>

Pharmacy

American Association of Colleges of Pharmacy

<http://www.aacp.org/Pages/Default.aspx>

American Pharmacists Association

<http://www.pharmacist.com/>

American Pharmacists Association Experiential Programs in Association Management

<http://www.pharmacist.com/apha-experiential-programs>

AstraZeneca

<http://www.astrazenecacareers.com/students/programmes/>

<https://job-search.astrazeneca.com/>

Eisai Inc.

<http://us.eisai.com/eisai-careers/career-opportunities>

Johns Hopkins Medicine, Department of Pharmacy

http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/pharmacy/internship/internship_application.html

Mayo Clinic

<http://www.mayoclinic.org/jobs/internships>

Merck

http://www.merck.com/careers/us_home.html

Mount Carmel Health

Pharmacy Internship Opportunities

<https://www.mountcarmelhealth.com/careers-and-resources/working-with-us/>

<https://www.mountcarmelhealth.com/site-search/search-results?q=internship>

National Association of Chain Drug Stores

<https://www.nacdsfoundation.org/about/executive-fellowship/>

<http://www.nacds.org/contact/careers>

Novartis BioCamp

<https://www.novartis.com/careers/international-biocamp>

<https://www.novartis.com/careers>

Pfizer

<http://pfizercareers.com/apply>

UT Health Science Center, San Antonio, Summer Research Program

<http://uthscsa.edu/outreach/summer.asp>

Rite Aid

<https://careers.info.riteaid.com/>

<https://jobs1-riteaid.icims.com/jobs//candidate?from=login&back=intro&hashed=0>

Walgreens

<http://careers.walgreens.com/career-areas/pharmacy/#.UouEocSkr78>

<http://careers.walgreens.com/career-areas/pharmacy/pharmacy-student-programs/#.VErGQvnF-VM>

Walmart

<https://careers.walmart.com/healthcare/pharmacy>

Physical Therapy

American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA)

<http://www.aota.org/>

<http://www.aota.org/Education-Careers/Advance-Career.aspx>

American Physical Therapy Association (APTA)

<http://www.apta.org/>

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association

<http://www.asha.org/>

<http://www.asha.org/careers/>

New York Physical Therapy Association (NYPTA)

<http://www.nypta.org/>

Work the World-Physical Therapy (international)

<http://www.worktheworld.com/physical-therapy-internships>

New York State Occupational Therapy Association (NYSOTA)

<http://www.nysota.org/?page=Volunteer>

Work the World

<http://www.worktheworld.com/> (click on the internship option)

<http://www.worktheworld.com/medical-internships>

<http://www.worktheworld.com/physical-therapy-internships>

Pre-Dental

Dental Crossing

<http://www.dentalcrossing.com/>

<http://www.dentalcrossing.com/jobs/q-Internship-jobs.html>

Projects Abroad-Dentistry (international)

<https://www.projects-abroad.org/intern-abroad/>

Summer Medical and Dental Education Program (SMDEP) various sites

<http://www.shpep.org/about/>

<http://smdep.org/get-involved/>

<http://www.smdep.org/get-involved/volunteer/>

Texas A&M Health Science Center Baylor College of Dentistry

<https://dentistry.tamhsc.edu/>

<https://dentistry.tamhsc.edu/student-development/spep-programs/index.html>

<https://dentistry.tamhsc.edu/student-development/spep-programs/collegiate2.html>

University of Michigan School of Dentistry

http://careers.umich.edu/search?career_interest=&work_location=4&position=®ular_temporary=&keyword=School+of+Dentistry

The University of Texas Dental Branch at Houston

Summer Medical and Dental Education Program

<https://dentistry.uth.edu/education/special-programs/summer-medical-dental-education-program>

The University of Texas Summer Research Program

Undergraduate and UTHSC-H first year medical student opportunities

<https://med.uth.edu/oep/medical-education/student-programs/summer-research-program/>

<https://med.uth.edu/oep/medical-education/student-programs/summer-research-program/college-undergraduate-program/>

Work the World-Dentistry (international)

<http://www.worktheworld.com/dental-internships>

Pre-Med

Lists:

Explore Health Careers- Enrichment Programs

<http://www.explorehealthcareers.org>

Find Healthcare positions

www.AllHospitalJobs.com

Genetic Counseling Co-op/Internships, Rochester Institute of Technology

<http://people.rit.edu/%7Egtsbi/Symp/genecounseling.htm> (slow to load)

Immunology Co-op/Internships, Rochester Institute of Technology

<http://people.rit.edu/%7Egtsbi/Symp/immunology.htm> (slow to load)

Pre-Med, Biology and Biotechnology Internships (GREAT LIST!)

<http://people.rit.edu/~gtsbi/Symp/summer.htm>

<http://people.rit.edu/%7Egtsbi/Symp/premed.htm>

Pre-Medical Summer Opportunities, Swarthmore College

<http://www.swarthmore.edu/x8853.xml>

Positions:

Brazos AHEC Service

<http://www.volunteermatch.org/search>

Child Family Health International

<https://www.cfhi.org/>

The Consortium on Children's Asthma Camps

<http://www.asthmacamps.org/volunteer.cfm>

COPE Health Solutions

<https://copehealthsolutions.com/careers/internships/>

DeBakey Summer Surgery Program

<https://www.bcm.edu/departments/surgery/education/students/summer-surgery-program>

East Carolina University Brody School of Medicine (SPFD)

***For North Carolina residents only**

<http://www.ecu.edu/cs-dhs/medicaleducation/spfd/index.cfm>

Family Medicine Interest Group

<http://fmignet.aafp.org/x53.xml>

Feinstein Institute for Medical Research Internship Program

<http://www.feinsteininstitute.org/education-careers/education/student-intern-programs/>

Institute for Field Research Expeditions

<http://www.ifrglobal.org/>

Intern Abroad Medical Internships

<https://www.goabroad.com/intern-abroad/search/medicine/internships-abroad-1>

Intramural NIAID Research Opportunities (INRO) Program

<https://www.niaid.nih.gov/about/fellowships-internships-and-training>

National Cancer Institute

<http://www.cancer.gov/aboutnci/working/careers-at-nci>

<http://www.cancer.gov/researchandfunding/cancertraining/other>

National Institutes of Health

<http://www.jobs.nih.gov/>

<http://www.jobs.nih.gov/vacancies/student/default.htm>

National Institutes of Health Clinical Center

http://www.cc.nih.gov/training/students/summer_internships.html

National Institutes of Health Research and Training Opportunities

(many different programs for undergraduates and post-baccalaureates)

https://www.training.nih.gov/career_services/postbacs_summer_students

https://www.training.nih.gov/career_services

New York College of Podiatric Medicine

Professional Health Student Internship

http://www.nycpm.edu/prehealth_internship.asp

North Shore Pre-Med Internship Program

<https://www.northshore.org/center-for-simulation-and-innovation/summer-internship-program/>

Ohio University College of Osteopathic Medicine Center of Excellence for Multicultural Medicine

<https://www.ohio.edu/medicine/education/osteopathic-medicine/pre-clinical-years/experiences/summer-opportunities.cfm>

School of Podiatric Medicine, Temple University

<http://podiatry.temple.edu/node/96>

Summer Medical and Dental Education Program

<http://www.shpep.org/about/>

<http://www.smdep.org/get-involved/volunteer/>

<http://smdep.org/get-involved/>

Texas Tech Health Sciences Center School of Medicine

Summer Research Program: <https://www.ttuhscc.edu/biomedical-sciences/academics/research-internships.aspx>

Pre-Med Enrichment Program: <https://www.ttuhscc.edu/medicine/admissions/premedical-enrichment-program.aspx>

University of Arizona Health Science Center

<https://swehsc.pharmacy.arizona.edu/outreach/activities/internships>

University of Cincinnati Summer Surgery Experience (SSE)

<http://www.med.uc.edu/surgery/residency-training/oral-and-maxillofacial-surgery/internship>

University of Houston College of Optometry

Texas Optometry Career Opportunities Program (TEXOCOP)

<https://www.opt.uh.edu/research-at-uhco/summer-research-program/>

University of Iowa Carver College of Medicine

<https://medicine.uiowa.edu/research/student-opportunities>

<https://medicine.uiowa.edu/research/student-opportunities/undergraduate-opportunities>

University of Kansas Hospital

<http://www.kumed.com/volunteer>

University of Texas Summer Research Program

<https://ugs.utexas.edu/our/find/srsp>

<https://ugs.utexas.edu/our/find/srsp/programs>

University of Washington Medical Scientist Training Program (MSTP) (MD, PhD program)

<http://www.mstp.washington.edu>

Washington University in St. Louis

Amgen Scholars Program (for undergraduate students interested in biological and biomed. Sci.)

<http://dbbs.wustl.edu/divprograms/SummerResearchforUndergrads/Pages/Amgen-Scholars.aspx>

BioMedRAP:

<http://dbbs.wustl.edu/UndergraduateResearch/Pages/default.aspx>

Leadership Alliance Summer Research Early-Identification Program:

<https://diversity.wustl.edu/leadership-alliance/>

Public Policy/Government

(Also look for environmental internships on the website of each government agency.

For information about agencies who hire specific academic majors visit:

<http://www.makingthedifference.org>. For an A-Z list of all government agencies and their websites, visit:
<https://www.usa.gov/>)

Agricultural and Natural Resources Policy Internship Program

<http://agintern.tamu.edu/>

City Internships

www.city-internships.com.

Conservation Law Foundation

<http://www.clf.org/about-clf/employment-opportunities/>

Congressional Hunger Center Fellowship

<https://www.hungercenter.org/fellowships/emerson/apply/>

DOE Scholars Program

<http://orise.ornl.gov/doescholars/>

DOE National Laboratories Opportunities for Students

<https://nationallabsoffice.tamu.edu/for-students/>

Families USA Internship Program

<http://familiesusa.org/about/careers>

Wellstone and Villers Fellowships: <http://familiesusa.org/about/careers>

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

<http://www.epa.gov/careers/>

Environmental Protection Agency (Environmental Justice)

<http://www2.epa.gov/careers/student-internships>

Federal Bureau of Investigation

<https://www.fbijobs.gov/students/undergrad>

Presidential Management Fellows: <https://www.pmf.gov/>

<https://www.pmf.gov/become-a-pmf/overview.aspx>

Federal Internships

<https://www.usajobs.gov/>

<https://www.usajobs.gov/StudentsAndGrads>

Websites www.usa.gov

Use keyword search to find:

STEP Student Temporary Employment Program

SCEP Student Career Experience Program

FCIP Federal Career Internship Program

Green Corps

<http://www.greencorps.org/>

Kaiser Family Foundation:

The Barbara Jordan Health Policy Scholars Program

<http://kff.org/employment-opportunities/>

Making the Difference

<http://www.makingthedifference.us/>

National Academies Science and Technology Graduate Fellowship Program

<http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/policyfellows/index.htm>

Public Policy Internship Program- TAMU

<http://ppip.tamu.edu/>

ORISE Internships, Scholarships and Fellowships

<http://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/default.aspx>

SMART (Science, Mathematics & Research for Transformation) Scholarship

<https://dodstem.us/stem-programs/scholarships>

U.S. Census Bureau Human Resources

https://www.census.gov/about/census-careers/opportunities/programs/student/stu_temp.html

USAID Global Health Fellows/Interns

<http://www.phi.org/focus-areas/?program=global-health-fellows-program-ii>

<https://www.paynefellows.org/>

<https://www.opm.gov/policy-data-oversight/hiring-information/students-recent-graduates/#url=intern>

USDA Agricultural Research Service

<http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=CAREERS>

USDA Food Safety and Inspection Service

<http://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/careers/opportunities-and-types-of-jobs/fellowships-and-internships>

U.S. Department of State

<https://careers.state.gov/intern/>

<https://careers.state.gov/intern/student-internships/>

White House Internship Program

<https://www.whitehouse.gov/cea/jobs-internships/>

Research

ACS

<http://www.acs.org/content/acs/en/education/students/college/experienceopp.html>

American Heart Association

Undergraduate and Graduate Research Funding Opportunities

http://professional.heart.org/professional/ResearchPrograms/UCM_316889_Research.jsp

http://professional.heart.org/professional/ResearchPrograms/ApplicationInformation/UCM_316909_Application-Information.jsp

http://www.heart.org/HEARTORG/General/Careers_UCM_303455_SubHomePage.jsp

American Chemical Society Internships

<http://getexperience.acs.org/>

American Chemical Society International REU Program

<http://www.acs.org/content/acs/en/education/students/college/experienceopp/scischolars/sci-scholars-internship-listing.html>

American Farmland Trust

<https://www.farmland.org/careers>

AMGEN California Institute of Technology

<http://sfp.caltech.edu/programs>

Amgen Scholars Summer REU

<http://www.washington.edu/research/urp/amgen/>

Baylor College of Medicine, Houston TX

Summer Medical and Research Training Program

<https://www.bcm.edu/education/programs>

SMART: <https://www.bcm.edu/education/schools/graduate-school-of-biomedical-sciences/programs/diversity/smart>

Surgery: <https://www.bcm.edu/departments/surgery/education/students/summer-surgery-program>

Cal State-Fullerton Chemistry RE

<http://www.fullerton.edu/research/>

http://www.fullerton.edu/research/student_resources/undergraduate.php

Graduate level: http://www.fullerton.edu/research/student_resources/graduate.php

Caltech Undergraduate Research Fellowships

<http://sfp.caltech.edu/programs>

Carnegie Mellon Department of Biological Sciences

<http://www.cmu.edu/uro/>

Center for Disease Control Student Opportunities

<http://www.cdc.gov/features/studentopportunities/>

<https://www.cdc.gov/fellowships/short-term/undergraduate.html>

<https://www.cdc.gov/fellowships/short-term/index.html>

Columbia University Earth and Environmental Sciences

<http://eesc.columbia.edu/student-life/undergraduate-student-life/internships>

<http://www.ldeo.columbia.edu/education/programs/summer-internship/lamont-summer-intern-program>

<http://www.ldeo.columbia.edu/education/summer-internship>

Creighton University School of Medicine

<https://medschool.creighton.edu/medicine/admin/staffairs/studentopportunities/>

Department of Homeland Security Summer Programs

<http://www.dhs.gov/job-opportunities-students> (several internships listed)

DHS HS-STEM Summer Internship Program: <http://www.dhs.gov/national-hs-stem-summer-internship-program>

Summer Research Team Program: <http://www.dhs.gov/summer-research-team-program>

Four Directions Summer Research Program

<http://fdsrp.partners.org>

Genentech

http://www.gene.com/gene/careers/faq_internships.html

Georgia Health Sciences University (Formally Medical College of Georgia)

<https://www.augusta.edu/scimath/psychology/internships.php>

Gerstner Sloan-Kettering Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences Summer Undergraduate Research Program

<http://www.sloankettering.edu/gerstner/html/54516.cfm>

Goddard Space Flight Center Office of Higher Education

<http://www.nasa.gov/centers/goddard/education/internships.html>

Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities (HACU)

HACU National Internship Program: <http://www.hacu.net/hacu/HNIP.asp>

IBGP University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine

<http://somgrad.pitt.edu/programs/summer-research/summer-undergraduate-research-program>

Jackson Laboratory

<http://education.jax.org/summerstudent/index.html>

John Hopkins Medicine

<http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/graduateprograms/sip.cfm>

Mayo Clinic

<http://www.mayo.edu/mgs/surf.html>

National Heart Lung and Blood Institute

<http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/funding/training/redbook/brtpug.htm>

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

<https://www.niaid.nih.gov/about/fellowships-internships-and-training>

<https://www.niaid.nih.gov/about/inro>

<https://www.niaid.nih.gov/about/summer-internship-program>

National Science Foundation REU Programs

http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5517&from=fund

http://www.nsf.gov/crssprgm/reu/reu_search.cfm

National Space Biomedical Research Institute, Houston TX Student, Graduate, and Fellowship Opportunities

<http://nsbri.org/for-students/>

<http://nsbri.org/for-students/graduates-undergraduates/>

NIH Summer Internship Program in Biomedical Research

<https://www.training.nih.gov/programs/sip>

Novartis

<https://www.novartis.com/careers/careers-research>

Northwestern University Materials Research Center, Research Experience for Undergraduates Program (REU)

www.mrsec.northwestern.edu

<http://mrsec.northwestern.edu/undergraduate-opportunities/>

Northwestern University Nanotechnology REU <http://www.iinano.org/northwestern-university-nanotechnology-reu>

Mount Desert Island Biological Laboratory

Undergraduate: <https://mdibl.org/education/hs-undergrad/undergraduate-applications/>

Graduate: <https://mdibl.org/education/grad-postgrad/>

National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), SURF

- SURF, Engineering Laboratory:
 - <http://www.nist.gov/surfboulder/index.cfm>
 - <http://www.nist.gov/surfgaithersburg/app.cfm>
- SURF, Physical Measurement Laboratory:
 - <http://www.nist.gov/pml/surf/index.cfm>
 - <http://www.nist.gov/surfgaithersburg/app.cfm>
 - Research: <http://www.nist.gov/pml/resopp/index.cfm>
- SURF Neutron Research: http://www.nist.gov/mml/mml_surf.cfm

Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE), Research Participation Program

[https://orise.orau.gov/stem/internships-fellowships-research-](https://orise.orau.gov/stem/internships-fellowships-research-opportunities/index.html)

[opportunities/index.html](https://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/default.aspx)[http://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/default.aspx](https://orise.orau.gov/science-education/internships-scholarships-fellowships/default.aspx)

<https://orise.orau.gov/mlef/default.html>

Office of Naval Research

<http://nreip.asee.org/>

P&G

Jobs & Careers: http://www.pg.com/en_US/careers/career_main.shtml

(For internships or co-ops, filter by job type on the left column.)

Quality Education for Minorities (QEM) Network

<http://www.qem.org/qem-internships/>

Richard Gilder Graduate School at the American Museum of Natural History: Undergraduate Fellowships

http://rggs.amnh.org/pages/academics_and_research/fellowship_and_grant_opportunities

<http://www.amnh.org/our-research/richard-gilder-graduate-school/academics-and-research>

Roswell Park Cancer Institute

<https://www.roswellpark.org/education/atlas-program/internship-program>

Sackler School of Graduate Biomedical Sciences, Tufts University

PREP Research Program:

<https://sackler.tufts.edu/academics/postbac-internship/applying-prep>

Savannah River Site Educational Outreach Programs

<https://www.srs.gov/general/outreach/edourch/index.htm>

Science Park Summer Program in Cancer Research

<https://www.mdanderson.org/education-training/degrees-programs/summer-research-programs/undergraduate-research-science-park.html>

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum

<http://airandspace.si.edu/research/internships/>

Student Airborne Research Program (SARP)

<https://airbornescience.nasa.gov/program/research-opportunities>

Students with Diabetes Internship Program

<https://www.jdrf.org/blog/2017/11/09/swdintern/>

<https://sdrc.stanford.edu/research-funding-opportunities-1/2018/1/10/jdrf-students-with-diabetes-internship-program>

Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship

<http://www.nist.gov/itl/itl-surf-program.cfm>

- SURF Material Measurement Laboratory and the NIST Center for Neutron Research:
http://www.nist.gov/mml/mml_surf.cfm
- SURF Engineering Laboratory: <http://www.nist.gov/surfgaithersburg/app.cfm>
- PML SURF program: <http://www.nist.gov/pml/surf/index.cfm>
- SURF: Center for Nanoscale Science & Technology:
http://www.nist.gov/cnst/cnst_surf.cfm
- NIST Information Technology Laboratory: <http://www.nist.gov/itl/itl-surf-program.cfm>

TAMU Biochemistry Department

<http://biochemistry.tamu.edu/?ch=reu>

TAMU Biochemistry REU Program

<http://biochemistry.tamu.edu/academics/summer-undergraduate-research-in-biochemistry/>

<http://biochemistry.tamu.edu/?ch=reu&sec=reu>

TAMU Undergraduate Research Office

<https://launch.tamu.edu/Undergraduate-Research>

TAMU Undergraduate Research Scholars Program

<http://launch.tamu.edu/Undergraduate-Research/News-Events-Resources/Resources/Research-Opportunities-Database>

TAMU College of Science: Undergraduate Research Opportunities

<http://www.science.tamu.edu/research/undergraduate/index.php>

TAMU Aerospace Engineering

<https://engineering.tamu.edu/aerospace/research/index.html>

TAMU Department of Chemistry

<https://www.chem.tamu.edu/reu/>

TAMU Health Science Center

<http://medicine.tamhsc.edu/srp/index.html>

TAMU Study Abroad-Research

<http://studyabroad.tamu.edu/Program-Types/Research-Internship-Volunteer-Conference>

TUFTS Sackler BDBS Summer Research Program for Undergrads

<http://sackler.tufts.edu/Admissions/Apply-to-Non-Degree-Programs/Building-Diversity-in-Biomedical-Sciences.aspx>

UC Davis Health System Department of Pathology and Laboratory Medicine

http://www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/pathology/education/edmondson_research_fellowship/
http://www.ucdmc.ucdavis.edu/pathology/education/edmondson_research_fellowship/Application.html

University of Arizona Health Science Center

<https://crh.arizona.edu/programs/internships>

University of Chicago, Materials Research Center

<https://mrsec.uchicago.edu/research/>
<https://ccrf.uchicago.edu/undergraduate-research>
<https://ccrf.uchicago.edu/undergraduate-research/summer-research>

University of Cincinnati College of Medicine

<https://www.med.uc.edu/SURF>

University of Hawaii Institute for Astronomy

<http://www.ifa.hawaii.edu/reu/>

University of Iowa Carver College of Medicine

Biochemistry Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship (BSURF) program:

<https://medicine.uiowa.edu/biochemistry/education/undergraduate-program>

SROP/McNair Scholars Program: <https://www.grad.uiowa.edu/ogi/srop>

REU Nutrition Program:

<http://www.healthcare.uiowa.edu/fns/Internship/internship.htm>

Medical Scientist Training Program: <http://www.healthcare.uiowa.edu/mstp/summer/index.html>

University of Minnesota LSSURP: Life Sciences

Summer Undergraduate Research Programs

<https://www.med.umn.edu/education-training/graduate-programs/life-sciences-summer-undergraduate-research-program-lssurp>

University of North Texas Health Science Center Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences

<https://www.unthsc.edu/academic-affairs/center-for-diversity-and-international-programs/summer-research-internships/summer-multicultural-advancement-research-training/>

University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center Graduate College

<http://graduate.ouhsc.edu/Research/UndergraduateVolunteerOSSMResearch.aspx>

University of Pittsburgh, Medical Scientist Training Program

<https://www.mdphd.pitt.edu/>

<http://www.immunology.pitt.edu/education/summer-undergraduate-research-program-surp>

University of Texas Medical School at Houston

<https://med.uth.edu/oep/medical-education/student-programs/summer-research-program/>

<https://med.uth.edu/oep/medical-education/student-programs/summer-research-program/college-undergraduate-program/>

University of Texas MD Anderson SURP

<http://www.mdanderson.org/education-and-research/education-and-training/schools-and-programs/summer-science-programs/index.html>

<https://www.mdanderson.org/research/departments-labs-institutes/departments-divisions/science-park-smithville.html>

UTMB Summer Undergraduate Research Program

<https://gsbs.utmb.edu/nsurp>

UT Southwestern Medical Center Quantitative and Physical Sciences (QP)-SURF Program

<http://www.utsouthwestern.edu/education/graduate-school/programs/non-degree-programs/qp-surf.html>

UT Southwestern Medical Center Summer Undergraduate Research Fellowship Program (SURF)

<http://www.utsouthwestern.edu/education/graduate-school/programs/non-degree-programs/surf.html>

USDA Agricultural Research Service

<http://www.ars.usda.gov/Research/research.htm#>

Information on federal positions: <http://www.ars.usda.gov/careers/docs.htm?docid=11780>

University of Vermont-Lake Champlain NSF Research Experiences for Undergraduates (REU) Program

<http://www.uvm.edu/~ecolab/?Page=REU.html>

U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Science

Workforce Development for Teachers and Scientists: <http://science.energy.gov/wdts/>
Science Undergraduate Laboratory Internships (SULI): <http://science.energy.gov/wdts/suli/>
Visiting Faculty Program (VFP): <http://science.energy.gov/wdts/vfp/>

Vermont EPSCoR – RACC

Climate change internship: <http://epscor.w3.uvm.edu/2/node/111>

Weill Cornell Graduate School of Medical Sciences (New York)

ACCESS: <https://gradschool.weill.cornell.edu/student-experience/diversity-and-inclusion/summer-undergraduate-research>

Weill Cornell/Rockefeller/Sloan-Kettering Gateways to the Laboratory Summer Program:

<http://weill.cornell.edu/mdphd/summerprogram/application.html>

<http://www.med.cornell.edu/mdphd/summerprogram/>

Travelers Summer Research Fellowship Program:

http://weill.cornell.edu/education/programs/tra_sum_res.html

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

<http://www.whoi.edu/page.do?pid=36375>

<http://www.whoi.edu/page.do?pid=8063>

***Yale University of Medicine BioSTEP Research for Undergraduates
(New Haven, CT)***

<https://science.yalecollege.yale.edu/undergraduate-research-yale-school-medicine>

Science Writing

American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)

<https://www.aaas.org/careers/internship-opportunities>

American Forests

<http://www.americanforests.org/ways-to-give/membership/>

<http://www.americanforests.org/discover-american-forests/careers/>

Center for Science in the Public Interest: Public Interest Internship Program

<http://www.cspinet.org/about/jobs/200801042.html>

Rodale

<https://rodaleinstitute.org/?s=internship>

Smithsonian National Zoological Park (Science Writing Internship)

<https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships>

<https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships/advancement-internship>

<https://nationalzoo.si.edu/careers/internships/bird-house-exhibit-project-internship>

The Jackson Laboratory

<http://education.jax.org/summerstudent/research-areas.html>

<http://education.jax.org/summerstudent/admission/index.html>

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution: Ocean Science Journalism Fellowship

<http://www.whoi.edu/page.do?pid=8887>

Teaching/Leadership

Aggie Orientation Leader Program, TAMU

<https://maroonlink.tamu.edu/organization/aolp>

American Association of Physics Teachers

<http://www.aapt.org/Programs/projects/>

Duke TIP

<https://tip.duke.edu/about/employment-tip>

El Pomar Foundation (Leadership program)

<http://www.elpomar.org/what-we-do/programs/internship-application-and-qualifications>

<https://www.elpomar.org/programs/complete-program-listing/>

Language Corps

<http://www.languagecorps.com/>

Online Tutoring

<http://www.tutor.com/apply>

<http://www.tutor.com/apply/application-process>

Teachers-Teachers.com

<https://www.teachers->

[teachers.com/public/jobseeker/Default.aspx?T4W2WOD5YgS7JPPtCY62aPOP+UqFO2UMp0D/300qBvsI0tiw](https://www.teachers-
teachers.com/public/jobseeker/Default.aspx?T4W2WOD5YgS7JPPtCY62aPOP+UqFO2UMp0D/300qBvsI0tiw)

TEFL Worldwide

<http://www.teflworldwideprague.com/>

Yes Prep Public Schools

<http://www.yesprep.org/teach>

Volunteer/Non-Profit **(see Health-camps as well)**

American Cancer Society

<http://www.cancer.org/Involved/Volunteer/index>

Amigos de las Americas

<https://amigosinternational.org/>

https://amigosinternational.org/volunteeropportunities/join-our-team/#full_time&health-and-safety-manager

Best Friends Animal Society

<http://bestfriends.org/Get-Involved/Volunteer/Internships/>

<http://bestfriends.org/Get-Involved/Volunteer/>

Bridge Breast Network

http://www.bridgebreast.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=14:volunteer&catid=15:how-to-help&Itemid=33

<http://www.bridgebreast.org/get-involved/volunteer/>

Child Family Health International (fee-based)

<http://www.cfhi.org/web/index.php/program/viewall>

China California Heart Watch

www.chinacal.org

City of Dallas Volunteer Program

<https://www.voly.org/causes/cityofdallaspage.html>

Courier of the Frontier Nursing Service

<http://portal.frontier.edu/web/fnu/courier-program>

Cross Cultural Solutions

<http://www.crossculturalsolutions.org/programs/intern-abroad.aspx>

Doctors without Borders/Medicines Sans Frontiers

<https://www.doctorswithoutborders.org/careers/work-us-office/office-internships>

Driscoll Children's Hospital

<http://www.driscollchildrens.org/giving/index.php?action=displaysection§ionid=31>

El Pomar Foundation

<http://www.elpomar.org/what-we-do/programs/internship-application-and-qualifications>

<https://www.elpomar.org/programs/complete-program-listing/>

Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary

http://floridakeys.noaa.gov/volunteer_opportunities/welcome.html

Global Service Corps International Health Program in Tanzania

<http://www.globalservicecorps.org/site/for-students/>

Global Volunteers

<https://www.globalvolunteers.org/>

Green Volunteers

Conservation volunteering opportunities

<http://www.greenvolunteers.com/>

Health for Humanity

https://h4h.ca/?page_id=394

Healthcare Volunteer (no fee)

<http://healthcarevolunteer.com/volunteers/ourvolunteeringprojects.php>

Idealist.org/Action without Borders

<http://www.idealist.org/>

International Medical Corps

<https://careers.internationalmedicalcorps.org/work-with-us.html>

International Medical Volunteers Association

<http://www.imva.org/index.html>

<http://www.imva.org/Pages/volufm.htm>

Marathon Wild Bird Center

<http://marathonwildbirdcenter.org>

<http://marathonwildbirdcenter.org/volunteer/>

Oxfam Americas

<http://www.oxfamamerica.org/explore/inside-oxfam-america/careers/available-positions/>

Restless Development

<http://www.restlessdevelopment.org/work-with-us>

The Houston Zoo

<http://www.houstonzoo.org/volunteer/>

<http://www.houstonzoo.org/internship/>

<http://www.houstonzoo.org/careers/>

Unite for Sight Global Impact Corps/Global Impact Fellows

<http://www.uniteforsight.org/volunteer-abroad>

University of Kansas Hospital

<https://www.kansashealthsystem.com/giving/get-involved/volunteer>

USAID Global Health Fellows/Interns

<http://www.phi.org/focus-areas/?program=global-health-fellows-program-ii>

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service: Student Programs

<http://www.fws.gov/volunteers/>

<http://www.fws.gov/humancapital/Pathways.cfm>

Volunteer Houston

<http://volunteerhouston.org/>

Volunteer Now

<http://www.volnow.org>

<https://www.voly.org>

Work the World

<http://www.worktheworld.com/>

World Wildlife Fund

<http://www.worldwildlife.org/about/careers>

<http://www.worldwildlife.org/who/careers/internships.html>

World Federation of Public Health Associations

<http://www.wfpha.org/internships.html>

<http://www.wfpha.org/about-us-wfpha/internships-en>

World Health Organizations (WHO) Graduate Students

<http://www.who.int/employment/internship/en/>